
Annex. 5 TECHNICAL EVALUATION FORM 

Please answer to the following questions and provide detailed information and/or references. Please write “Not applicable” under File name/Reference number when not applicable. 

	TECHNICAL EVALUATION FORM

	#
	Questions / Required documentation
	Offeror response
(YES / NO)
	File name/ Reference number (when applicable)

	Ex.
	Is the Offer signed by an authorized representative 
	YES
	Doc.Signed_Rep. pdf

	1.0
	ASSURANCE OF REGULATORY

	1.1
	Has the offer been submitted before the closing date and time specified on Page 1?
	
	

	1.2
	Has the copy of the Offeror’s official and current business/commercial license in the country of legal domicile been submitted? 
	
	

	1.3
	Is the Offer signed by an authorized representative?
	
	

	1.4
	Have all the applicable certification listed in Annex 2 been provided? 
	
	

	1.5
	Has the copy of government issued identification card for the Offeror’s authorized signatory been provided? 
	
	

	1.6
	Are the goods offered for this RFQ comply with the Source and Nationality requirements under USAID Geographic Code 935? (Page 4. Section A.b) 
	
	

	1.7
	Have the copies of Audited financial statement for the last 3 years been provided? 
	
	

	1.8
	Does the Offeror accept all the Chemonics International, Inc. Terms and Conditions listed in Annex 1?
	
	

	1.9
	Has the Price Quotation Form been provided (See Annex. 5 Price Quote Form) 
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	2.0
	ASSURANCE OF SUPPLY 

	
	QUALITY

	2.1
	Is the product(s) offered in compliance with the quality requirements listed in Annex. 4 (Conformity with Quality & Product Standards) ? – Please provide all the certificates/documents required
	
	

	2.2
	Does the offeror meet the quality assurance provision for inspection, sampling, performance tests method, and product(s) defect(s) as requested in Annex. 4 (Quality Assurance Provisions) ?
	
	

	2.3
	Does the offeror meet the Pre-Acceptance Sampling and Testing requirements listed in Annex. 4 (Pre-Acceptance Sampling and Testing)?
	
	

	2.4
	Does the offeror meet the Sampling requirements listed in Annex. 4 (Sampling Requirements)?
	
	

	2.5
	Does the offeror meet the product specifications and test methods listed in Annex. 4 (Product specifications and Test methods)? 
	
	

	2.6
	Does the offeror meet the compilation of laboratory testing data listed in Annex. 4 (Compilation of Data)?
	
	

	2.7
	Does the offeror meet the lot disposition requirements listed in Annex. 4 (Lot disposition)?
	
	

	2.8
	Does the offeror meet the Frequency Monitoring requirements listed in Annex. 4 (Frequency Monitoring)?
	
	

	2.9
	Does the offeror meet the Manufacturer Furnished Inspection Data requirements listed in Annex. 4 (Manufacturer Furnished Inspection Data)?
	
	

	2.10
	Does the offeror meet the Post-Acceptance Inspection requirements listed in Annex. 4 (Post Acceptance Inspection)?
	
	

	
	DOCUMENTATION
	
	

	2.11
	Did the offeror provide all the product documentation required as listed in Annex 4 (Section XII)?
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	3.0
	SERVICE

	3.1
	The offeror should provide the total product shelf life in months (when it is applicable) 
	
	

	3.2
	Does the offered product(s) comply with the minimum remaining shelf life requirements listed in Annex. 4 (Shelf Life)? (when it is applicable)
	
	

	3.3
	Did the offeror provide the shipping specifications required in Annex. 4 (Shipping specifications)
	
	

	3.4
	Does the offered product(s) meet the packaging and packing requirements listed in Annex. 4 (Packaging and Packing)?
	
	

	3.5
	Does the offered product(s) meet the USAID labelling requirements listed in Annex. 4 (USAID Labelling requirements)?
	
	

	4.0
	COST 

	
	Please provide information describing that your offer is the best value of the GHSC-PSM project 
	
	

	5.0
	INNOVATION  

	
	
	
	

	5.1
	Please provide information on the GS1 barcoding registration status and capabilities listed in Annex. 4 (Innovation/Barcoding)
	
	Not applicable

	5.2
	Please provide information on the EDI Transmission capabilities listed in Annex. 4 (Innovation/EDI)
	
	Not applicable

	5.3
	Please provide information on VMI capabilities listed in Annex. 4 (Innovation/VMI)
	
	Not applicable

	5.4
	Remote access
Please provide capabilities to monitor the Molecular Diagnostic Systems for software updates and systems trouble shootings.
	
	Not applicable
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